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Explanation or reason for introduction 
Relating to regulation of tanning facilities. 

Minutes: 

Chairman Weisz: Opened the hearing on HB 1188 . 

Testimonies #1-7 attached 

Rep. Dan Ruby: Representative from District 8 introduced and testified in support of the 
bill. (See Handout #1) I have talked to one of the agency who has done some 
enforcement and they said they wouldn't mind if it went away. It is too difficult to enforce. 

The requirement that you can't tan within 24 hours is not enforceable. They can buy 
packages from different facilities. They can tan several times a day. Does anyone regulate 
how long a person tans at the beach? I think this goes a little too far. I don't think this 
protects people. Unfortunately the person I wanted to testify on this bill couldn't make here 
today. I will hand out testimony from someone who is in the industry. Rep. Ruby read a 
testimony for Teresa Duchscherer. (See Testimony #2) You can buy your own tanning 
bed and tan as much as you want. 

11 :25 Rep. Porter: One area you didn't address is the language limiting people under 18 
and under 14 . With the total repeal so goes those protections for minors. Are you 
interested in keeping that language in place? 

Rep. Ruby: I looked at that and I don't think kids at a certain age should tan. They are 
outside and tan and burn at the lake, beach and swimming pool. How are we enforcing it? 

If the committee decides to keep some notification in of the hazards, I would just ask that 
you make sure there is a way to that all of the entities that have; has somebody there to 
verify the regulation and the use equally. From this letter and others I have talked to it is 
not being done. 

Rep. Mooney: Can we speak to the ill effects of tanning? 

Rep. Ruby: I know some people have gotten e-mails on this and surprisingly I haven't 
gotten any. I'm not going to stand here and tell the medical benefits of tanning. Who are 
the e-mails coming from? 

Rep. Mooney: From people who have had experiences and dermatologists. 
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Rep. Ruby: I'm sure dermatologist treat people who have problems and those burning from 
the sun. If they are treating them, has it reduced it? I haven't seen any data that the law 
we put in before has reduced it. Maybe he has some. Can they give us any idea how to 
equitably enforce it? 

Rep. Mooney: Is the purpose of the bill more about the enforcement of it as opposed to 
repealing it? What I'm hearing is their concern with the unenforceability. Is that not the 
greater issue? 

Rep. Ruby: They work together. Yes, the tack of ability to enforce how someone is going to 
use the existing tanning facilities and get around the taws we put in is the basis for the 
complete lack of ability for the law to do what it is intended to do. That is why the repeal 
seemed to be the appropriate avenue. Whatever we change in here we are not going to fix 
the problem. If there is no way to make sure we can enforce putting a notification of 
information at every place that tans then maybe that is all that is needed. That you could 
enforce because when you walk in you can see it. 

Rep. Damschen: There are many laws some people obey and some don't. Would you 
recommend applying this solution of repealing to all of those then? Is that a good solution? 

Rep. Ruby: If there is no effective way to enforce any of the provisions, I would say we 
should take a look at it. I think we should repeal it. 

Rep. Kiefert: I received numerous e-mails from parents who have already buried loved 
ones at a young age. If you can guarantee the prolonged use of the tanning beds didn't 
cause skin cancer I'd be all for it. If we pass this we will be giving the kids a green light to 
tan as much as they want to because the government said so. 

Rep. Ruby: I am not defending tanning. There is nothing in that statement that should 
those people that died from melanoma they got it from a tanning bed. They could have got 
it from exposure to the sun. Show me how we can enforce this. 

Rep. Fehr: If we repeal the law do we expect any change? 

Rep. Ruby: The affect this has had could be measured in the negative effect to businesses 
that closely followed the law. If there is any affect after this bill goes, then they would be 
able to retain their clients and in their situation where they monitor all of their customers 
and how much they tan and how much time they can be on the machines. The liability is on 
them for not following what this one does and the courts through legal action could 
probably be more effective in enforcing them to follow safe practices than this law has ever 
done. 

Rep. Anderson: Do you know if skin cancer has been on the rise since the introduction of 
the tanning booth? 
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Rep. Ruby: I don't. Skin cancer seems to be going up. We get all these notices about our 
exposure to sunlight. I'm sure there are increase of injuries and burns from the beds 
because they don't use them properly. 

Rep. Oversen: We can't regulate exposure to the sun or in-home tanning beds. Tanning 
beds can increase your risk for skin cancer. Are there no health inspectors that oversee 
tanning facilities? Can we look into doing that with the Health Dept. ? Do we need to look 
at how we enforce it not in just repealing? 

Rep. Ruby: Obviously I assume that if there is something the committee thought was 
important to keep in the law and change it in some way that is an option rather than 
repealing it. I understand that. Perhaps if we require the state to watch over this, we 
should be funding them properly to do it. I don't know if the Health Dept. has the resources 
to do this. 

Rep. Mooney: B efore you went to repeal, did you go to the Dept. of Health or local units to 
find out? Do they have an idea or thought on a process that might make more sense than 
currently exist? 

Rep. Ruby: No I didn't'. I brought it up at our meeting at the First District Health Unit out of 
spur of the moment and they said there were some issues with enforcement and 
consistency. They said we aren't going to support getting rid of it, but it wouldn't hurt their 
feelings if it went away. 

Rep. Muscha: Is there no one from the Department of Health here? I have a couple of 
questions for them. 

Chairman Weisz: Yes there is. 

Rep. Kiefert: A Senator and dermatologist who brought this bill about said the number one 
cause of death of young females from the age of 18 -30 is melanoma. It is skyrocketing and 
that is why they brought this bill to try and stop the use of it. 

Rep. Ruby: It is still skyrocketing with the bill in place. 

Krista Headland: Community Outreach Coordinator for Dept. of Health's Division of Cancer 
Prevention and Control provided information. (See Testimony #3) 

Chairman Weisz: Anyone else here? This would be the time to get up and answer the 
questions. 

Kenan B ullinger: With the Division of Food and Lodging with the NO Dept. of Health. The 
tanning laws were passed in 2007 and were blessed with the enforcement of the law. We 
were given at position to help enforce, but not given funding to pay for it. We did get some 
funding through the Appropriation Committee. We aren't the only regulatory jurisdiction 
overseeing the enforcement of the law. There are seven local health units as well. There 
are some provisions that are difficult to enforce. We feel we've done a good job of 
enforcing. The majority of the provisions have passed and the administrative rules that we 
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further promulgated to further define the law. The one thing that is difficult to enforce is 
limiting the amount of time or multiple times a person uses a tanning bed. Through 
education and the warning signs that are required to be posted we hope will make a 
difference. We do tanning inspections once per year. That's all we have the resources for. 

Rep. Muscha: Do you announce the inspections or just show up? 

B ullinger: On the bigger facilities we do unannounced inspections. We schedule the ones 
whose facilities are only open a few hours. 

Rep. Mooney: If we can't stop the serial tanner, does this legislation acts as a positive 
deterrent? 

B ullinger: It has positive affects with having the law. 

Rep. Damschen: Is there any kind of informant besides the sign. B efore people are sold 
the package, are they told they will be in violation of the law by tanning too many hours? 

B ullinger: When a person signs up for a package they are given a lot of information on the 
risks. The one thing built into the law was parental consent for a minor. Many states have 
passed laws about tanning regulations around 35-36 . Some have tried to eliminate tanning 
under 18, but have been defeated. 

Rep. Silbernagel: Do you have any amendments to current legislation that would make 
your role more effective in the future. 

B ullinger: I think the law has worked fine. 

Rep. Kiefert: Could we require them to keep a log of who and when they came in? 

B ullinger: It is a requirement now. 

Rep. Fehr: Is education only the sign? 

B ullinger: We offer the signs and the cancer society and cancer prevention in our 
department do a great job of educating the public on the hazards of indoor and outdoor 
tanning. 

Rep. Fehr: If there is a benefit to the law how many years would it take before research 
would actually show a drop in the melanoma rates? 

B ullinger: I do not know. It could take 20 years for melanoma to show up. 

OPPOSITION: 

Deb Knuth: The Governmental Relations Director for the Cancer Society. (Handed out 
three handouts. See handouts #4, 5 and 6 
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Courtney Koebele: Executive Director of the NO Medical Association opposed the bill. 
(See Testimony #7) 

Chairman Weisz closed the hearing on HB 1188. 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/res 

Relating to regulation of tanning facilities. 

Minutes: You may make reference to "attached testimony .• 

Chairman Weisz: Called the meeting to order on HB 1188 . 

Rep. Fehr: I move a Do Not Pass. 

Rep. Mooney: Second. 

Rep. Laning: Supported motion. 

Rep. Muscha: Supported the motion. 

Rep. Oversen: Supported the motion. 

Rep. Damschen: Supported the motion. 

Rep. Kiefert: Supported the motion. 

Rep. Looysen: Can we remove the 24 hour rule as it is hard to regulate. 

Chairman Weisz: If this motion fails we can amend the bill to eliminate the 24 hour 
restriction or anything else the committee wants. We need to address the motion unless the 
parties want to withdraw their motion. 

ROLL CALL VOTE: 8 y 5 n 0 absent 

MOTION CARRIED 

B ill Carrie: Rep. Oversen 



Bill/Resolution No.: HB 1188 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

01111/2013 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
I I d 

. f f . 
t d d t l  eve s an appropna 1ons an wtpa e un er curren aw. 

2011·2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues $(11,820) 

Expenditures $(9,277) $(11,820) 

Appropriations $11,820 $(11,820) 

2015-2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds 

$(11,820) 

$(9,277) $(11,820) 

$11,820 $(11,820) 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2011-2013 Biennium 2013·2015 Biennium 2015·2017 Biennium 

Counties $(5,599) $(5,455) 

Cities 

School Districts 

Townships 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

The Bill repeals the chapter of NDCC relating to the regulation of tanning facilities including the collection of a 
license fee. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

Chapter 23-39 directs the Department of Health to issue permits to tanning facilities and to regulate the industry. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

Passage of this bill would result in lost revenue for the Department and for the 7 Local Public Health Units that 
regulate the industry in their regions. Each tanning facility is licensed annually. Currently there are 65 facilities 
licensed by the Department each year. The license fee is $90 for those facilities with fewer than 10 beds (62) and 
$110 for facilities with more than 10 beds (3). The Department's appropriation currently contains $11,820 in 
anticipated revenue. The Local Public Health Units anticipate collecting $30,672 of revenue in the 2013- 2015 
biennium from licensing and $30,949 in the 2015-2017 biennium. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

Currently the Department of Health spends approximately 559 hours a biennium regulating the tanning industry and 
processing licenses at an average rate of $37.74 per hour. Total expenses in the 2013- 2015 biennium are 
$21,097. The Local Public Health Units anticipate expenditures of $25,073 in the 2013-2015 biennium for regulating 
the industry and processing licenses and $25,494 in the 2015-2017 biennium. Passage of this bill will result in a net 
loss of revenue of $5,599 in the 2013-2015 biennium and $5,455 in the 2015-2017 biennium for the Local Public 
Health Units. 



C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing appropriation. 

If this bill passes the Department would not be able to eliminate the FTE as these duties are only a small portion of 
an FTE and there are other outstanding licensing issues that need to be addressed within the Division. However, the 
lost revenue would need to be replaced with general fund or increased fees. 

Name: Brenda M. Weisz 

Agency: Department of Health 

Telephone: 328-4542 

Date Prepared: 01/17/2013 
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Com Standing Committee Report 
January 28, 2013 5:07pm 
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Carrier: Oversen 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1188: Human Services Committee (Rep. Weisz, Chairman) recommends DO NOT 

PASS (8 YEAS, 5 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1188 was placed on 
the Eleventh order on the calendar. 
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23-39-01. Definitions. 

As used in this chapter, unless the context otherwise requires: 

1. "Department" means the state department of health. 

2. "Phototherapy device" means equipment that emits ultraviolet radiation and is used in 

treating disease. 

3. "Tanning device" means equipment that emits electromagnetic radiation having 

wavelengths in the air between two hundred and four hundred nanometers and which is used for 
tanning of human skin and any equipment used with that equipment, including food and drug 
administration-approved protective eyewear, timers, and handrails. The term does not include a 
phototherapy device used by a physician. 

4. "Tanning facility" means a place or business that provides individuals access to a 

tanning device. 

Source. S.L. 2007, ch. 249, § 1 .  

23-39-02. Permit- Fee. 

1. A person may not operate a tanning facility without a permit issued by the department 
under this chapter. The holder of a permit shall display the permit in a conspicuous place at the 
tanning facility for which the permit is issued. Permits issued under this chapter expire annually. 
An applicant for a permit shall submit an application for a permit to the department, on a form 
provided by the department, with a permit fee established by the department. The application 
must include the name and complete mailing address and street address of the tanning facility 
and any other information reasonably required by the department for the administration of this 
section. 

2. The permit fee established by the department must be based on the cost of conducting 
routine and complaint inspections and enforcement actions and the cost of preparing and sending 
license renewals. Any fee collected under this section must be deposited in the department's 
operating fund in the state treasury and any expenditure from the fund is subject to appropriation 
by the legislative assembly. The department shall waive all or a portion of the permit fee for any 
tanning facility that is subject to local jurisdiction. 

3. The department shall accept city or county enforcement of this chapter if the department 
determines the city or county requirements meet or exceed the requirements of this chapter and 
any rules adopted under this chapter. 
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Source. S.L. 2007, ch. 249, § 1 .  

23-39-02.1. License fees. 

The fees established by the department must be based on the cost of conducting routine and 
complaint inspections, enforcement actions, and preparing and sending license renewals. License 
fees collected pursuant to this chapter must be deposited in the department's operating fund in the 
state treasury and any expenditure from the fund is subject to appropriation by the legislative 
assembly. The department shall waive all or a portion of the license fee for any tanning facility 
that is subject to local jurisdiction. 

The department shall accept city or county enforcement of this chapter if the department 
determines the city or county requirements meet or exceed the requirements of this chapter and 
any rules adopted under this chapter. 

Source. S.L. 2007, ch. 4, § 7. 

23-39-03. Advertising- Notice- Warning sign- Tubes- Prohibited claims. 

1. A tanning facility may not state in any advertising that the tanning facility holds a license 

or permit issued by the department to operate a tanning facility. 

2. A tanning facility shall give to each of the tanning facility's customers written notice of the 
following: 

a. Failure to wear the eye protection provided by the tanning facility may result in 
damage to the customer's eyes and may cause cataracts; 

b. Overexposure to a tanning device causes burns; 

c. Repeated exposure to a tanning device may cause premature aging of the skin and may 
cause skin cancer; 

d. Abnormal skin sensitivity or burning of the skin while using a tanning device may be 
caused by: 

(1) Certain foods; 

(2) Certain cosmetics; and 

(3) Certain medications, including tranquilizers, diuretics, antibiotics, high blood 
pressure medicines, and birth control pills; and 

e. An individual who takes a drug should consult a physician before using a tanning 
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device. 

3. A tanning facility shall display prominently a warning sign in each area where a tanning 

device is used. The warning sign must convey the following directions and information: 

a. Follow instructions. 

b. A void too frequent or too lengthy exposure. Like exposure to the sun, use of a tanning 
device can cause eye and skin injury and allergic reactions. Repeated exposure can cause chronic 
sun damage, which is characterized by wrinkling, dryness, fragility and bruising of the skin, and 
skin cancer. 

c. Wear food and drug administration-approved protective eyewear. 

d. Ultraviolet radiation from tanning devices will aggravate the effects of the sun, so do 
not sunbathe during the twenty-four hours immediately preceding or immediately following the 
use of a tanning device. 

e. Medications and cosmetics may increase your sensitivity to ultraviolet radiation. 
Consult a physician before using a tanning device if you are using medications, have a history of 
skin problems, or believe that you are especially sensitive to sunlight. Women who are pregnant 
or using birth control pills and who use a tanning device may develop discolored skin. 

f. If your skin does not tan when exposed to the sun, it is unlikely that your skin will tan 
when exposed to this tanning device. 

4. The tanning facility shall maintain a record of the date on which each fluorescent tube is 
replaced. 

5. An owner or employee of a tanning facility may not claim, or distribute materials that 
claim, that using a tanning device is free of risk. 

Source.S.L. 2007, ch. 249, § 1 .  

23-39-04. Liability. 

A tanning facility's compliance with this chapter does not relieve the owner or any employee 
of the tanning facility from liability for injury sustained by a user of a tanning device. 

Source. S.L. 2007, ch. 249, § 1 .  

23-39-05. Duties. 

1. The owner of a tanning facility shall ensure that all of the following are fulfilled: 
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a. A customer under eighteen years of age may not be permitted to use the tanning 

facility until the customer provides the facility with written consent, in a form prescribed by the 
department, of a parent or legal guardian to use the tanning facility. The consent must indicate 
that the parent or legal guardian has read the warnings required by this chapter and that the 
customer agrees to wear food and drug administration-approved protective eyewear. The parent 
or legal guardian shall provide a notarized statement of consent or sign the consent form in the 
presence of the owner of the tanning facility or an employee responsible for the operation of the 
ultraviolet radiation device of the facility. The written consent form expires twelve months from 
the date signed. A customer under the age of fourteen years may not be allowed to utilize a 
tanning device at a tanning facility without a written order from a physician licensed in this state 

and without being accompanied by a parent or legal guardian for every use of the tanning facility. 

b. During operating hours there is present at the tanning facility a trained operator who is 
able to inform customers about, and assist customers in, the proper use of tanning devices. 

c. Each tanning bed is properly sanitized after each use. 

d. Properly sanitized and securely fitting food and drug administration-approved 

protective eyewear that protects the wearer's eyes from ultraviolet radiation and allows enough 
vision to maintain balance is made available to the customer. 

e. A customer is not allowed to use a tanning device unless the customer agrees to use 
food and drug administration-approved protective eyewear. 

f. A customer is shown how to use such physical aids as handrails and markings on the 
floor to determine the proper distance from the tanning device. 

g. A timing device that is accurate within ten percent is used. 

h. Each tanning device is equipped with a mechanism that allows the customer to turn 
off the tanning device. 

i. A customer is limited to the maximum exposure time recommended by the 
manufacturer. 

j. A customer is not allowed to use a tanning device more than once every twenty-four 
hours. 

k. The interior temperature of the tanning facility does not exceed one hundred degrees 
Fahrenheit. 

l. The statements under subdivision a of subsection 2 are retained by the tanning facility 
for the lesser of three years or until the customer signs a new statement. 
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2. A user of a tanning facility shall do all of the following: 

a. Immediately before the customer's first use of a tanning facility in a year, sign a 
statement acknowledging that the customer has read and understands the notice under subsection 

2 of section 23-39-03 and the warning sign under subsection 3 of section 23-39-03 and 
specifying that the customer agrees to use food and drug administration-approved protective 

eyewear. 

b. Use food and drug administration-approved protective eyewear at all times while 

using a tanning device. 

Source. S.L. 2007, ch. 249, § 1 .  

23-39-06. Injury reports. 

If a customer of a tanning facility reports a sunburn injury to that facility resulting from the 

use of its tanning device, the owner shall provide the customer with written information on how 
to report the alleged injury to the state department of health. If a health care provider treats a 
patient for a sunburn injury and determines, in the exercise of professional judgment, that the 
injury occurred as a result of using a tanning device at a tanning facility, the health care provider 
shall report the circumstances of the injury to the state department of health. A health care 
provider making or not making a report in good faith pursuant to this section is immune from 
liability for making or not making a report. 

Source. S.L. 2007, ch. 249, § 1 .  

23-39-07. Enforcement- Rules- Penalty. 

The department shall enforce this chapter. The state health council shall adopt rules necessary 
to implement this chapter. The department may deny issuance of a permit to an applicant or 
suspend or revoke any permit issued under this chapter if the applicant or permitholder, or an 
employee of the applicant or permitholder, violates this chapter or any rule adopted to implement 
this chapter. Violation of this chapter or any rule adopted to implement this chapter is a class B 
misdemeanor. 

Source. S.L. 2007, ch. 249, § 1 .  

Cross-References. Penalty for class B misdemeanor, see N.D.C.C. § 12.1-32-01. 
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Ruby, Dan J. 

Subject: 

Dear Committee, 

teresa duchscherer <tjdookie@yahoo.com> 
Sunday, January 20, 2013 11:18 PM 
Ruby, Dan J. 
Tanning Regulation Bill: 24 hour restriction 

I would like to address some serious concerns I have regarding the 24 hour tanning regulation. When we 
were first addressed with this change to our current tanning regulations we were advised it referred to 24 hours 
as in a full day by our local health department, but were then later informed it was to be within an actual 24 
hour period. We have computer programs that are set up to regulate the hours between a client's use of our 
equipment so we programmed them in for the 24 hrs and informed all our clients of the update. 

To give you a bit of background on our tanning facility, we are a Smart Tan affiliated salon, which means we 
take the highest measures to inform our clients on preventative burning methods and responsible tanning 
procedures. Unlike most salons we are strict about the amount of time our clients are allowed to start out 
tanning and inform them on the different types of beds we carry and follow all manufactures regulations on 
equipment. Some beds can only be used every 48 hours according to the attached regulations. We follow all 
safety measures and have built a reputation of a professional and reputable salon. 

When we first enforced the 24 hour regulations most of our clients were in disbelief that this was actually a 
regulation and stated that they did not believe such because other salons in our state do not enforce it. I began to 
notice a lot of newer clients had stated they were leaving our tanning facility and tanning elsewhere in town that 
they had tanned at because they do not have a 24 hour regulation. I decided to research this a bit further and · 

a few phone calls was received with laughter as they stated that they do not have 24 hour regulations on 
tanning beds in their facilities. 

One concern I have is that many of the rules that are stated in the tanning regulation bill are blatantly not 
enforced. I had brought it to the health departments attention that a facility in town was not following the 24 
hour regulation and when I asked how they were keeping track of the clients history so that they knew it had 
been 24 hours between their tanning time, it was stated they had it written down. I do not find this as an 
accurate or adequate way of logging the history as it can be easily changed or revamped. Tanners are also 
suppose to check in and have an attendant start their tanning time for them to prevent over-exposure but there 
are many facilities that still use self serve coin operated units. Work out centers have tanning beds available for 
clients to use without signing any consent form or an attendant to set time or regulate use on their beds. 

The biggest concern I have with the 24 hour regulation on tanning is the effect it has had with our client 
retention. Clients will now buy smaller tanning packages with us and at another local salon so they do not have 
to follow the regulation. This I have to openly say I do not understand how this regulation can be regulated in an 
effective manner. How can you track an individual if they are tanning at multiple facilities? I do not believe any 
tanning facility should allow a tanner to tan more than once in a single day, but am frustrating that it is taking a 
toll on the facility I manage while I faithfully abide by the regulations. I feel that facilities need to all follow 
these regulations and the fact that they are not appropriately enforced or inspected would lend to why they do 
not feel they need to follow such regulations. We have noticed a client decline mainly due to the fact that they 
can attend other facilities that do not enforce this regulation and others listed in the bill. We have reported this 
to the health department, but have been received in a less than attentive manner and later to find the salons 
were still not enforcing it. I feel this part of the bill needs to be readdressed as it is almost impossible to restrict 
an individuals exposure when they tan at different locations regardless of the regulation. I feel if it is going to be 
,....���-�., enforced it will need to be followed up more closely in all facilities offering tanning equipment. To be · 

enforced all salons should be required to keep a similar method in logging their clients visits for 
accurate account of attendance not written documentation. If it is felt unfair because certain facilities cannot 

provide this type of method to keep an accurate account of tanning history, then we need a better solution to 

1 
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provide this type of regulation be fairly enforced. The fact that by following this regulation has shown a decline 
in attendance in the facility I manage do to the fact clients choose to split their time between more than one 
facility so as to not have to be restricted by the regulation needs to be addressed. Why have a regulation that 

a local business because it is too easy for customers to find ways around it that aren't illegal and not 
it? 

Sincerely, 
Teresa Duchscherer 
General Manager 
Caribbean Color Tanning 
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Testimony 
House Human Services Committee 

House Bill1188 
Monday, January 21, 2013 

North Dakota Department of Health 

Good morning, Chairman Weisz and members of the House Human Services 
Committee, my name is Krista Headland and I am the Community Outreach 
Coordinator for the Department of Health's Division of Cancer Prevention and 
Control. I am here to provide you with information related to the link between 
the use of indoor tanning beds and skin cancer. 

The World Health Organization's International Agency for Research on Cancer 
announced in 2009 that it had moved UV tanning beds to its highest cancer risk 
category- "carcinogenic to humans." Prior to the move, the group had classified 
sun lamp and tanning bed use as "probably carcinogenic to humans." 

Recent research published in 2010 from the University of Minnesota 
definitively links the use of indoor tanning beds to increased risk of melanoma, 
the deadliest form of skin cancer. The study involving over 2,000 Minnesotans 
is the largest of its kind. It found that people who use any type of tanning bed 
for any amount of time are 7 5 percent more likely to develop melanoma. The 
study also found that the more frequently tanning beds are used, the more likely 
the person will be to develop melanoma. 

According to the North Dakota Statewide Cancer Registry, melanoma incidence 
rates nearly tripled from 2000-2009 in our state. Younger women between the 
ages of 20 to 44 have experienced the largest increases. A 20 11 population­
based study from Mayo Clinic in Rochester, Minnesota, confirms a dramatic 
rise in skin cancer, especially in women younger than 40. The lead investigator, 
a Mayo Clinic dermatologist, stated, "The results of this study emphasize the 
importance of active interventions to decrease risk factors for skin cancer and, 
in particular, to continue to alert young women that indoor tanning has 
carcinogenic effects that increase the risk of melanoma." 

The Youth Risk Behavior Surveillance System Survey, conducted in high 
schools across the nation including North Dakota, reports that 29 percent of 
white high school girls and 32 percent of girls in the 12th grade said they use 
indoor tanning beds. Other surveys indicate that white women in the Midwest 
have the highest tanning bed utilization rates of any region in the country. 



The North Dakota Cancer Control Plan, which is carried out by the Department 
ofHealth's Division of Cancer Prevention and Control, includes objectives 
designed to reduce UV exposure to prevent skin cancer among North Dakotans. 
One of our current projects is a "no tanning" pledge drive for North Dakota 
high school students, to educate them on the dangers of indoor tanning and 
discourage them from using indoor tanning beds before prom and other events. 
We have schools all across the state that will be implementing the "no tanning" 
pledge drive over the next couple of months. 

I appreciate the opportunity to provide you with this information. I would be 
happy to answer any questions at this time. Thank you. 
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Skin cancer is the most common cancer in the United States with more than 2 million cases being 

diagnosed annually.11n 2012, an estimated 12,190 deaths will occur as a result of skin cancer, 9,180 of 

which will be from melanoma alone.
2 

Exposure to ultraviolet (UV) radiation, either from sunlight or 

indoor tanning devices, is the most important, avoidable, known risk factor for skin cancer. 3 

The Facts About Indoor Tanning 
• Exposure to UV radiation, from sunlight or tanning beds, is 

associated with the development of skin cancer.4 

• Melanoma incidence rates have been increasing for at least 30 

years. Since 2004, incidence rates among whites have been 

increasing by almost 3% per year in both men and women.5 

• Over the last 20 years, the number of teens and young adults 

reporting use of tanning beds increased from 1% to 27%.6 

• First exposure to tanning beds before the age of 35 years is 

associated with a 75% increased risk of melanoma.8 

• Using a tanning bed, even once, increases the risk for 
squamous cell carcinoma by 67% and basal cell carcinoma by 
29%. The risk is higher when the tanning bed use begins before 
age 25.9 

In 2009, the International Agency 

for Research on Cancer {IARC) 

increased the classification of UV­
emitting indoor tanning devices 

to the highest level of cancer risk 

-�roup 1- "carcinogenic to 

humans."7 This classification 

places tanning devices in the 

same category as other known 

carcinogens such as tobacco, 

benzene, asbestos, and many 

other substances. 

The Tanning Bed Industry 
Despite the evidence, there is a general misconception among adults and adolescents about the potential harms of 
using indoor tanning devices. 

• The indoor tanning industry promotes the notion that a "base tanu obtained by using indoor tanning devices will 

have a protective effect from excessive sun exposure. However, the presence of a tan, in any form, signifies DNA 

damage to the skin, 10 which is linked to premature aging of the skin and skin cancer. 

• Indoor tanning proponents cite the link between UV exposure and vitamin D synthesis to support the health benefits 

of indoor tanning. However, UVB rays are the primary source of vitamin D synthesis, while most tanning devices 

primarily emit UVA, which penetrates the skin more deeply than UVB 11 and is relatively ineffective in stimulating 

vitamin D synthesis.121n addition, vitamin D can be obtained through many different foods. 

• The indoor tanning industry promotes tanning beds as a safer alternative to sunbathing outdoors because most 

tanning beds can be controlled and moderated by skin type and operate on a timer. However, tanning beds deliver 

UVA radiation 5-15 times higher than what is delivered by the summer midday sun.13 Furthermore, multiple studies 

demonstrate that indoor tanners receive sunburns or suffer other skin damage after indoor tanning sessions.14'15'16 

In 2010, the Indoor Tanning Association settled out of court with the Federal Trade Commission (FTC) regarding false 
health and safety claims about indoor tanning, such as those listed above. "The messages promoted by the indoor 
tanning industry fly in the face of scientific evidence," said David C. Vladeck, Director of the FTC's Bureau of Consumer 
Protection. "The industry needs to do a better job of communicating the risks of tanning to consumers.u 
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Adolescents and Indoor Tanning 

The incidence of melanoma in the United States is increasing rapidly in children and young adults.1' 
2 

Melanoma is now the second most common form of cancer for individuals aged 15-29 years and the 

most common form of cancer for young adults aged 25-29 years. 3 

The Facts 
Exposure to UV radiation through sunlight or tanning beds, is the primary risk factor for skin cancer.4 Usually 
appearing in adulthood, skin cancer is often caused by UV exposure and sunburns that began as early as childhood.5 

• Adolescents, or individuals under the age of 18, are particularly 
at risk to the damages associated with UV radiation and 
overexposure as their skin is not fully developed6 and their skin 
cells are dividing and changing more rapidly than those of 
adults.7 

Over the last 20 years, the 
number of teens and young 

adults reporting use of 
• 

• 

• 

• 

Indoor tanning use before the age of 35 years increases 
melanoma risk by 75%.8 

The risk of developing melanoma increases with the number of 
sunburns an individual receives throughout all periods of life.9 

tanning beds increased 
from 1% to 27%.22 

Using a tanning bed, even once, increases the risk for squamous cell carcinoma by 67% and basal cell carcinoma 
by 29%. The risk is higher when the tanning bed use begins before age 25. 10 

Multiple studies demonstrate that indoor tanners receive sunburns or suffer other skin damage after indoor 
tanning sessions.11'12'13 

In 2009, the International Agency for Research on Cancer (!ARC) increased the classification of UV-emitting indoor 
tanning devices to the highest level of cancer risk- Group 1- "carcinogenic to humans.1114 This classification places 
tanning devices in the same category as other known carcinogens such as tobacco, benzene, asbestos, and many 
other substances. However, despite the risk, adolescents continue to tan indoors. 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Tanning Bed Use Among Adolescents 
Of the 30 million individuals who tan indoors every year, 2.3 million are adolescents.15 

Results from the 2011 Youth Risk Behavior Survey (YRBS) demonstrate that 13.3% of high school students had 
used an indoor tanning device, such as a sunlamp, sun bed or tanning 
booth one or more times during the 12 months before the survey.16 

The 2011 YRBS also revealed that indoor tanning incidence was 
significantly higher in female adolescents (20.9%) than in their male 
counterparts (6.2%).17 

In a 2011 nationwide survey by the American Academy of 
Dermatology, a vast majority (86%) of adolescent and young adult 

Adolescents aged 16-17 
were twice as likely to 

tan indoors as 
adolescents aged 14-15.20 

respondents who tan indoors reported knowing that tanning bed usage is associated with skin cancer- yet still 
report having used an indoor tanning bed in the last year. 18 

Certain factors, many of which can be addressed with educational and policy-level interventions, are associated with 
a significantly higher prevalence of indoor tanning among adolescents. A 2011 study published in the American 
Journal of Public Health (AJPH), focused on adolescents aged 14-17 living in the 100 largest US cities revealed several 
factors were significantly associated with increased indoor tanning behavior among adolescents. Adolescents were 

much more likely to tan indoors if thel9: 

October, 2012 



• Believed people with a tan look more attractive (80% more likely) 
• Felt that that their parents allowed them to use indoor tanning (80% more likely) 
• Had a parent who used indoor tanning (70% more likely) 
• Noticed advertisements for indoor tanning (70% more likely) 
• Had a parent who believed people with a tan are more attractive (50% more likely) 
• Lived within two miles of at least one indoor tanning facility (40% more likely) 

Addressing the Problem 
According to the 2011 AJPH study, adolescents were less likely to tan indoors if their state had a law addressing 
minors' access to tanning facilities.21 

Two states, California (SB 746 -2011) and Vermont (H 157- 2011), have passed legislation banning tanning bed usage 
for minors under the age of 18. Several other states have introduced, or are in the process of introducing, similar 
measures, and almost 33 states currently regulate the use of tanning facilities by adolescents. 

Several national and international organizations have issued reports on the adverse health effects associated with 
indoor tanning devices, with most recommending the introduction of indoor tanning bans for minors under the age of 
18. These organizations include the American Cancer Society, the World Health Organization (WHO), the International 
Commission of Non-ionizing Radiation Protection, the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC), the National 
Toxicology Program (US), the National Radiological Protection Board (UK), the National Health and Medical Research 
Council (Australia), and EUROSKIN. 
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April 2007; 25:11. 
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8 Mayer, et al. (2011). "Adolescent's Use of Indoor Tanning: A Large-Scale Evaluation of Psychosocial, Environmental, and Policy-Level Cprrelates." 
American Journal of Public Health. May 2011; 101:5. 
9 Dennis, L., et al. (2008). "Sunburns and risk of cutaneous melanoma, does age matter: A comprehensive meta-analysis." Annals of Epidemiology, August 
2008; 18:8. 
10 Wehner, et al. (2012). " Indoor Tanning and non-melanoma skin cancer: systematic review and meta-analysis." British Medical Journal. October2012. 
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12 Boldeman C, et al. (1996). "Sun bed use in relation to phenotype, erythema, sunscreen use and skin diseases. A questionnaire survey among Swedish 
adolescents." Journal of Dermatology 1996;135:712-6. 
13 Boldeman C, et al. (2001}. "Tanning habits and sunburn in a Swedish population age 13-50 years". European Journal of Cancer 2001;37:2441-8. 
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Debunking the Industry's Myths 

Indoor Tanning Industry: 'The relationship between UV radiation and skin cancer is not straight-forward and 

questions still exist as to how UV radiation interacts with the skin. " 

· .  ti��t: :�sigrJJfica��\ftiJunt� . �f. r�s��rth ;ii�k : l:w radra.ti-on : 'to ·. ah !n2reas.e� risK for skin cancer; The 
lnte(n#io·ri�l Ag�pby ·:ftrr R¢s:�a13CI( ·o� ,C�np�r .(IARCl reaffirmedJ�� tarcinqge:nJclty.· :of UV ·i?�la�tt)r} b{ l · - . · . . � - . . ,,_ , . . , .. -- . - .: , ·_ � - - - �· -. · : _·· · - . · . " . 

· - - � _ ,-: : . · . __ ' . __ _ _ _ , ; . · · - -· · --· .  _ · . _ --· -- � · ·."" - •- ·: · . ·- --' · .' · -- I ex.atninirig 19 separate 'inform:a:tive. studies, a ll of :wqich �ocumented tht�t using :a: soobed, . eveo·:.O:noe;:: · 
! .  W9S, p()��tiv�l;y ��.so.Ciqt�d wi}'!;r ro�la,riqmC){ Sirni!ar . st�:�d.ie� .·nave $h,()yvri. ihcteas¢d. r'JSI< . foi; ,pth�f sJ<in .. 
l canqarS:Was.al .. �ild ·sqdamo.us qeiLci,l'rCin,o'liJas) tha:t, resultetJ :tr:bni using aifintJoq.t :iarn�ihg b.e� ·�s 'lithe as. · I '��-���f', . · .  < . · , <, / • • •  " • .  • . .  · . ·  • . •... •. · ·· • .•• · . · ·  · ·• .· . . . .  ·· . .  · ,  . 

. 

• i 
' 
: . .. ... · L s'eve,�t.'�th�rrvaioi.: sl4die·s- ·ri1!ibed�S>·i:!itr.D�nt· the . Hhk :lietw¢�.rl :t�&.lfld�l.'u.V tannifig ·�m:d:�m�lano.m�, ·: 

f : ��n�IU�lry.� . . �, s�·r,Y:��:.�iJ�:. t��. �,�§�:.�o:g�fij� :sttJ.di��:Jn . tt,.e : t:J:s�, ·��,:·B�?.e�45�trqt. :s�ij�y- ·fn: .. ;L(u,S!i�l!·��:. the,: ; 
1 ·  ··:pro$ ··;e¢tiv�· crs· N �t$�;s t�Ie'id:tltst'i!.�fy):.� f.!�:. tne· 9o'\1fihnalioh ·.9f.:p,r�_�io cl:$ re�Llt� .6ftiie ·· N'o f\/J�g!an�sWed isti :; t·�·::�Qwl�,it4.ti:vi: · ,. : :i::.:':. :;,:� . � · ·.�::�?·.:�·::.xt:.:;.;c_ : : : . :.:. �= . . .. : •. ·: :. .. ·· · := . .. :·;.:::·.}���_:, . • . ". ':'..: ::. · ·· ·· · >:j . . t,>j, ,. · · . :.··, •· 

I ndoor Tanning Industry: "While associative survey-studies suggest a correlation between UV radiation from 

indoor tanning and melanoma, n o  direct experimental evidence exists to show a causative connection. Even 

American Academy of Dermatology spokesperson Dr. James Spencer admits, "We don't have direct experimental 

e vidence" connecting indoor tanning and melanoma." 
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I ndoor Tanning Industry: "Professional indoor tanning facilities are regulated and e ducate their patrons about 

the potential risks of UV overexposure. Consumers are required to read and sign consent forms that include 

warnings about potential eye damage, photoaging and skin cancer. Warning labels are found on every tanning 

device and almost always in other general areas. Professional tanning facilities require parental consent for 

teenagers who tan even though most states don 't require this measure." 
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9 Mayer, JA. (2008). "Enforcement of state indoor tanning laws in the United States." Preventing Chronic Disease, 2008; 5:4. 
10 Hester, EJ. (2005). "Compliance with federal and state legislation by indoor tanning facilities in Sa n Diego." Journal of American 
Academy of Dermatology, 2005; 141:8. 
11 Brouse, et al. (2011). "Warning Signs Observed in Tanning Salons in New York City: Implications for Skin Cancer Prevention." 
Preventing Chronic Disease, 2011; 8:4. 
12 Pichon, L., et al. (2009). "Youth Access to Artificial UV Radiation Exposure." Archives of Dermatology, Sept 2009; 145:9. 
13 US House of Representatives Committee on Energy a nd Commerce - Minority Staff. (2012). "False and Misleading Health I nformation 
Provided to Tee ns by the I ndoor Tanning Industry - Investigative Report Prepared for Rep. Henry A Waxman and Rep. Diana DeGette." 
Accessed on J u ne 12, 2012 at 
http://democrats.energycommerce.house.gov/sites/default/files/documents/Tanning%201nvestigation%20Report%202.1.12.pdf 
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I ndoor Tanning Industry: "Tanning beds are a safer alternative to sunbathing outdoors because most tanning 

beds can be controlled and moderated by skin type and operate on a timer or via the control of a tanning bed 

operator." 
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I ndoor Tanning I ndustry: "Melanoma is more common in people who work indoors than in those who work 

outdoors, and those who work both indoors and outdoors get the fewest melanomas. Therefore, the relationship 

between melanoma and sunlight is not clear-cut. If it were, outside workers would h ave higher incidence of 

melanoma than those who work inside. " 
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I ndoor Tanning I ndustry: "Indoor tanning supports the production of vitamin D which has a beneficial effect on 

h uman health. Furthermore, 77 percent of Americans are considered vitamin D deficient according to 
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government data, and overzealous sun avoidance is the only plausible explanation for the 50 percent increase in 

that figure in the past 15 years. " 
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Indoor Tanning Industry: A "base tan" obtained by using indoor tanning devices has a protective effect from 

excessive sun exposure." 
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North Dakota Health H uman Services Comm ittee 
H B  1 1 88 

January 21 , 201 3 

Thank you Chairman Weisz and members of the Health Human Services 

Committee for the opportun ity to provide testimony i n  opposition to H B  1 1 88.  My 

n a me is Courtney Koebele .  I am here representing the North Dakota Med i cal 

Associatio n  and the Ameri can Academy of Dermatol ogy ·Association .  

Today's d iscussion on H B  1 1 88 to repeal existing l aw that protects mi nors from 

i nd oor tann ing by requiri ng parental written consent for minors under the age of 1 8  

y e�rs o l d  and a physician's order and accompaniment by a parent at each visit for 

m inors under 1 4  is  very timely in  l ig ht of recent scientific developments that have 

added to our  understandi ng of the harmful effects of UV radiation from indoor 

tanning beds. 

The causal relationsh ip  between UV rad i ation from tanning beds and the 

d evelopment of skin can cer is based on d ata from numerous scientific research 

studies.  And the science is clear - if you use i nd oor tan n i ng beds, you r  ris k 
of developi ng skin cancer significantly increases. The tanning i n dustry 

consistently attem pts to d iscredit the larg e  body of scientific eviden ce ava i lable on 

th is  topic. It's important to note that several newer studies reconfirm the l ink 

b etwee n  use of i ndoor tan ning beds and the development of skin cancer and have 

control led for other factors that can increase one's ind ividual risk of d eveloping 

this d isease. 

A study publ ished onl ine in December 2 0 1 1 found indoor tanners h ave a 69 

percent i ncreased risk of developing the most common form of skin cancer, basal 

cel l  carcinoma, even if a person only used a tanning bed once in their l ifetime. 
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More a larming,  risk was even higher for those who began indoor tanning prior to 

age 1 6. When it comes to the deadl iest form of skin cancer, melanoma, research 

shows a person who has used tanning beds for more than 50 hours is two and a 

h alf to three times more l ikely to develop this form of cancer than a person who 

h as never tanned indoors.  

Melanoma is the most common form of cancer for young adults 25-29 years o ld ;  

a n d  the second most common form of cancer for adolescents and young adu lts 

1 5-29 years old . Research has demonstrated a rise i n  i ncidence of melanoma in 

young women particu larly on their trunk - an area of the body that is not l ikely to 

be exposed in day-to-day o utdoor activities. 

For a l l  of these reasons, no amount of UV exposure from tan ning beds is safe. 

There is  n o  such thing as a safe tan .  By defin ition a tan is evidence of skin 

d amage. 

The tan ning industry advocates wil l  argue that one of the most important risk 

factors i n  developing skin cancer is sunburn .  They wil l  also tel l  you they do n ot 

a l low the i r  patrons to burn.  This is false. There are several accounts in  medical 

j ou rnals of severe cases of burns resulting from use of tann ing beds. In addition, 

even in the absence of a burn, the evidence is clear, if tann ing has occurred, DNA 

damage of the skin has a l ready begun.  

N ational  rates of i ndoor tan n in g  rates for 14 year-old  g i rls is  8 .5%, for 1 5  year old 

g i rls it is  1 3.6%, for 1 6  year old g irls it is 20.9% and for 1 7  year-old g irls it is 

26.8°/o . The tanning industry consistently targets teenage g i rls in  their  print and 

onl ine advertisements and the rate of indoor tanning among adolescent girls is 

s ignificantly higher than the rate among adolescent boys. A g rowing body of 

scientifi c  research has d etermined that this phenomenon l i kely explains the recent 

rise i n  melanoma i ncidence among young US women; currently women under the 

age of 39 have a h ig her proba bi l ity of developing melanoma than any other cancer 

except breast cancer. 

Accord i n g  to a survey conducted in 201 1 by the American Academy of 

Dermatol ogy Association ,  43 percent of indoor tanners reported that they have 

never been warned about the dangers of tanning beds by tan ning salon 
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e m ployees . When asked if they were aware of any warn ing labels o n  tanning 

beds,  30 percent of i ndoor tanners said no . By age group,  younger tanning bed 

users (ages 1 4  to 1 7) were more l i kely to be unaware of any warni ng labels on 

tann i ng beds than older tanners (ages 1 8  to 22). 

Despite the fact that the Un ited States Department of Health and Human Services 

and the World Health Organization's I nternational Agency for Research on Cancer 

have classified UV rad i ation from tanning devices as carcinogenic  and in  the same 

catego ry as cigarettes,  a number of younger tanning bed users sti l l  thi nk tanning 

beds are safer tha n  the sun.  S pecifically, younger tan ni n g  bed users aged 14 to 

1 7  are m o re than twice as l ikely to think tanning beds are safer than the sun than 

o lder  tan ners age 1 8  to 22 and more than three times as l i kely to think that tann ing 

beds d o  not cause skin cancer. 

Last year, the US Energy and Commerce Committee minority staff released an 

i nvestigative report deta i l ing the false and misleading health i nformation provided 

to teens by the indoor tanning industry. The report had five m a i n  fin d ings: 

1 .  90 percent of tanning salons denied the known risks of i nd oo r  tanning . 

S al ons described the sugg estion of a l ink between indoor tan n i ng and skin 

can cer as a myth , a rumor or hype. 

2. Four out of five salons falsely claimed that indoor tanni ng is beneficial  to a 

young person's health . 

3 .  S alons used many approaches to d ownplay the health risks of indoor 

tanning , including blaming the use of sunscreen as the reason for ris ing 

rates of skin cancer i n  the US.  

4 .  Tann ing salons fai l  to fol low the US Food and Drug Adm inistration's 

recommendations on tan n ing frequency of no more than three visits i n  the 

fi rst week and a min imum of 24 hours between tan ning sessions. 

5 .  Tanning salons target teenage girls i n  their print and onl ine advertisements. 

Strong l aws are needed to provide oversig ht of this industry and p rotect our state's 

youth . Repeal ing this law wil l  harm the citizens of North Dakota. 

The concept of prohibiting use of carcinogenic or dangerous produ cts is not new. 

G overnments often enact laws i n  the interest of educating the publ ic  and trying to 
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preserve the health and wel l being of its citizens, especia l ly those such as minors 

who are easi ly influenced . 

Our  Government restricts minors' use of tobacco and alcohol for this reason. We 

d o  not h ave parental consent permission for the use of cigarettes or a lcohol for 

teenag ers . For somethi ng that i s  classified as dangerous a substance as 

cigarettes,  why do we make an exception for u ltraviolet rad iation exposure from 

i nd oor tanni ng? 

I n  closin g ,  I would l ike to remind you why restrictions on indoor tanning are so 

i m portant. If we wish to have an impact on the future i ncidence of skin cancer and 

melanoma,  we have to reduce the amount of cumulative exposure our  youth have 

to UV rad i ation - particularly i ntentional exposure via com mercia l  i ndoor tanning.  

The medical community needs the support of the Committee and the N orth 

D akota legislature to retain  existin g  protections of minors from the use of indoor 

tanning d evices and to help educate teens and parents a l ike about its d angers. 

On beha lf of the American Academy of Dermatology Association a nd North 

Dakota Medical Association ,  I u rge you to oppose HB 1 1 88.  

Thank you for your consideration of this i mportant issue. 
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I n d o o r  Ta n n i n g  Restr ict i o n s  fc>r M i no rs - .� State-:by-State Compa r ison  
While exposure to ultraviolet (UV) light Is fairly consistent across age groups, research Indicates that high risk 

exposure happens more commonly in teens and that blistering sunburns and overexposure during childhood 

g reatly increase the chances of developing skin cancer later in life. Because sun (and UV) exposure In 

childhood and the teenage years can be so damaging, policymakers In some states are regulating minors' use 

of tanning devices (like tanning beds). Currently California bans the use of tanning beds for ail  minors under 

18, and at least 31 states regulate the use of tanning facilities by minors. Some counties also regulate the use 

of tanning devices, including Howard County, Maryland, which is the first local jurisdiction to ban indoor tanning for 

ail minors under age 18. 
Recent recommendations from the International Agency for Research on Cancer, a subsidiary of the World 

Health Organization, state, "Policymakers should consider enacting measures, such as prohibiting minors and 

d iscouraging young adults from using indoor tanning facilities, to protect the general population from possible 

additional risk for melanoma." Click bere to view the report and recommendations from the International 

Agency for Research on Cancer. 

There are two categories of skin cancer, Melanoma and nonmelanoma. Melanoma Is treatable if caught early, 

but because it Is likely to spread to other parts of the body, It is very dangerous and potentially fatal. In 2012, the American Cancer Society (ACS) estimates that 

there will be 76,250 new cases of melanoma in the United States and 9,180 d eaths from the disease. Risk factors for Melanoma include sun exposure and 

sunburn, blistering sunburns during childhood or teenage years, fair skin, freckles, moles and a family history of melanoma. ACS recommends avoiding sunlight 

between 10 am and 4 pm (daylight time) when the sun's rays are strongest, avoiding tanning devices and sun lamps, using and re-applying sunscreen when 

exposed to UV rays, covering skin with clothing, and wearing hats and sunglasses. 

Sun exposure causes most nonmelanoma skin cancers. ACS estimates that over a million people are diagnosed with a nonmelanoma cancer annually. Nonmelanoma 

skin cancer rarely spreads to other parts of the body and, if detected early, is treatable and has excellent survival rates. The National Cancer Institute reports that 

non-melanoma skin cancer is the most common type of cancer for ail people. Just under half of Americans who live to age 55 will have this cancer at least once. 

Tanning Restrktions for Minors--State LaWS I 2011-2012 Introduced Legislation 1 2010 Introduced Leaislation 1 2009 Introduced Legislation 1 Outside Resources 

LegisBrief: Reducing Skin Cancer Risks 

State I n d o o r  T a n n i n g  Laws for M i n o rs ( p u b l i s h e d  J u ly 2 0 1 2 ) 
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Indoor Tanning 

People of ail  ages use tanning beds, booths and sunlamps year-round. Young, non-Hispanic white women are the most common users. Frequent exposure to 

ultraviolet (UV) rays for individuals 

under the age of 35 increases the risk of developing melanoma-the most aggressive and deadliest form of skin cancer-by 75 percent, according to the Centers for 

Disease Control and Prevention. 

The American Cancer Society estimates 76,000 new cases and nearly 9,200 deaths from melanoma in 2012. Risks to developing the deadly skin cancer include: 

, Age-burns or blisters from UV rays in child hood and adolescence; 

, Fair skin-with freckles and moles; and 

, Genetics-a family history of the disease. 
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